DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 316TH WING (AFDW)
JOINT BASE ANDREWS, MARYLAND 20762

16 April 2025
MEMORANDUM FOR 316 WG/PA

FROM: 316 SSPTS/S4C
2495 East Perimeter Road
Joint Base Andrews, MD 20762

SUBJECT: CATM Complex Bldg. 2495 Annual Trespass Notice

1. IAW DAFMAN 31-131vl, Combat Arms Training and Maintenance Operations para.2.2.13 the
following Annual Trespass Notice must be posted in the base bulletin and base newspaper annually.

“The Joint Base Andrews Firing Ranges Complex, located at Building 2495, is off limits to all

unauthorized personnel. Personnel requiring access must contact CATM at 301-981-9755. All
personnel are reminded of the dangers of gunfire. Trespassing is not only illegal, but inherently
dangerous due to gunfire.”

2. Any questions concerning this matter please contact TSgt Calvin Muskin Jr.
at calvin.muskin@us.af.mil or (301) 981-9755

Digitally signed by
MUSKIN.CALVIN.JR.1402049630 MUSKIN.CALVIN.JR.1402049630

Date: 2025.04.16 10:08:36 -04'00'

CALVIN MUSKIN JR., TSgt, USAF
Section Chief, CATM

America’s Airfield
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